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June 11, 2024 

 

Rob Zuber 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, Colorado 80203 

 

Re: Application for Phase II/III Bond Release, Keenesburg Mine (DRMS Permit #C-1981-028) – 
Appendix 1: Proof of Publication and Public Notice 
 

 

Dear Mr. Zuber, 

Please add the attached Proof of Publication from the Ft Lupton Press to the Phase II/III Bond 
Release Application package submitted for Keenesburg Mine (DRMS Permit #C-1981-028) that 
was dated May 10, 2024.  

Thank you, 

 

Robin F. Bay 
Principal Environmental Scientist 
 

 

CC: Benjamin Moline, Coors Energy Company 

 

Enclosure: Keenesburg Mine Phase III bond release application (SL-12) proof of publication 

 

 

 

 

 




